## Code Enforcement Board Minutes March 8, 2016

The Murray Code Enforcement Board met in regular session on March 8, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 104 North 5<sup>th</sup> Street.

**Board Members Present:** Chairman Danny Brittain, Mike Basiak, Mitzi Key, and Kim Griffith.

**Others Present:** Attorney Chip Adams, Officers Tim Fortner, Matt Davis and Josh Burkeen, Seargent Brant Shutt, Captain Scott Svebakken, Robert Lima, Maressa Travis and general audience.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Danny Brittain. Roll call attendance was taken.

**Approval of January 5, 2016 minutes:** Kim Griffith made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 5, 2016 meeting and Mike Basiak seconded. A voice vote was taken and the motion passed.

Public Hearing—Robert Lima: Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in the matter. All board members answered no. Chairman asked the City Representative forward. Captain Svebakken came forward and was sworn in. Captain stated he wrote the violation to Mr. Lima. Chairman called Respondent forward and swore him in. Mr. Lima stated he was visiting his girlfriend when he received the violation. He was driving a work truck that did not have a sticker; his other vehicle has a city sticker but had tools on it so he didn't want to drive it and leave it unattended. The board had no more questions for Mr. Lima. The public hearing was closed. Member Kim Griffin made the motion to dismiss the fine and Member Mike Basiak seconded. A vote was taken and the motion carried 4-0.

**Public Hearing—Jesse Blackburn:** Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Because a hearing was requested and respondent did not appear, **a default judgement was entered**.

**Public Hearing—Zach Shipley:** Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Because a hearing was requested and respondent did not appear, **a default judgement was entered.** 

**Public Hearing—Toby Omli:** Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Because a hearing was requested and respondent did not appear, **a default judgement was entered.** 

**Public Hearing—Mitch Stults:** Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Because a hearing was requested and respondent did not appear, **a default judgement was entered**.

**Public Hearing—Brenda or Robert Volp:** Chairman Brittain called the public hearing to order and Maressa Travis read the case information. Chairman asked the board if they had any direct or indirect financial or personal interest in the matter. All board members answered no. Chairman asked the City Representative forward. Officer Fortner came

forward and was sworn in. Officer Fortner stated the property is now complaint and he asked for the case to be dismissed. **Member Griffin made the motion for dismissal and Mitzi Key seconded. A vote was taken and the motion carried 4-0.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Paul Thorn:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—George Nichols:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$3,000.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Mattress Gallery:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

**Default Hearing—Robert Beale:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$3,000.00 and compliance was ordered**.

**Default Hearing—Ben Saalwaechter:** Chairman Brittain called the default hearing and the case information was read by Secretary Travis. **A default judgment in the amount of \$100.00 and compliance was ordered.** 

There were no questions or comments. Mitzi Key made a motion to adjourn and Mike Basiak seconded.

Chairman, Danny Brittain

Recording Secretary, Maressa Travis